From: AGO - CAP

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 10:24 AM

To: 'Chris Collins' <data@ohmanalytics.com>
Subject: Re: Public Records Request

Dear Mr. Collins,
Attached, please find records in response to your public records act request dated Tuesday, March 19.

Personal contact and personal identifiable information has been redacted pursuant to 1 VSA 317(c)(7). If
you feel information has been withheld in error, you may appeal directly to Deputy Attorney General
Joshua Diamond.

The attached records consist of adding any complaints since 2/1/2019 against Tesla and Suncommon to
the chart you previously requested. However, if you wish to have copies of the complaint records
themselves, please let us know and we will provide a cost estimate.

Thank you,
Sarah Anders

Vermont Attorney General’s Office
Consumer Assistance Program
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Status Date
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Hunter, Maggie (Tesla) CAP

2019-
01600

CAP

Complaint

2/28/2019

34 - Home
Improvements

340 - Solar Panels

2/26/2019

Burlington

Consumer allowed
neighbor to use their
credit for SolarCity
installation. Consumer
now found out that they
owe money for solar
payments and would
like their name/credit
to not be affected by
this transaction they
didn't partake in.

Unknown

Open

$40,000.00

2/28/2019

Unknown

REG - Complaint

sent to business for

aresponse

PEN -
Pending
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